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Gusley Mefhodssf Women Plsm
Coum’ry Fmr, Aucﬁon, Barbecue

A country fau‘ sponsored by the_ :
United Methodist Women of :Ous- -
ley United Methodist Church, will
be held from 10 a.m. “until 6 pm,:iD
on Satulday, September 28, in ‘the.
Christian Life :Center: of' the
church, 3261 Panola Road Lith__- o

onia,

wreath, made by Pa
be held at 6:30. p.m,

“Auctions w1ll be he}d at. 1 p.m. B '
p.m.,,and b pm, with Angela_:

Sheppard as. auctloneel ~Auction

items have been donated by local -
merchants “and Ousley Chuxch

membels S

Church g’roups w1ll opel ate var-
ious booths. The Christian Friends -
class will run’a ‘concession stand -

and serve baked potatoes,:The Pi-

oneer-Open Door Class will ‘sell .

“funnel” cakes, and the Pilot, Class

will sell fruit erepes. The Har mony..

class will also have a booth

Othel exhlbltms mclude several

who will - dlsplay ‘miscellaneous -

crafts, They are Carolyn. ‘Gilmore
and Betty Dixon, Sata McKee and

Wynette Keller, Eleanor Mathews, -
Carole Glover, Phylhs Autry, Jack .

and Sally Bearden, Doris, DeBarde-
laben, Rene’s Claf'ts, Virginia
Chilton, Mary Smith, ‘Sue Stewart,

and Susan Doyle (LeSans Crea

taons )

Others are Mariam Grawell
with goard head dolls; Jim Crutch-

t"leld (Cru_tch_.’s Crafts), Don Wil-

The event w1ll featule a bake_ g
shop, country store, " flea market, -
and over 20 booths, A special draw:’
ing for a handmade quilt, made by -
‘Mable: ‘Sattorfield,: and a ‘nativity
Alken, will

stamed glass, and Joey Solomon,
flea market '

“The United Methodlst Men w1th e
Dan Glommen as president, will
-'_-'sel ve balbeoue dm ing the day :

PAT"I‘Y DONDERO is plesulent -

~of ‘the United ‘Methodist Women, .
“and -Zel. Hestel s Countly Falr S
'-'chalrpelson : '

“'Committee’ heads Are Cavole'

Gardiner, crai‘t vendois; Betty.ﬁ E

‘Milam, set-up; Ann ‘Ridgway and .

-Gaelyn’ Chadw:ck ‘auction; ‘Patty . -

"~ Dondero, - Country .Store; Gaelyn *

- Chadwick, entertalnment ‘Eme- -

lene ‘Tolley, drawing;’ Kllhan-:-:. .

‘Bmith, publicity; Sara Stiller, trea- .
surer; ‘Ann Ridgway -and -Alice .

."Smith, Martha: Circle; June. Clay -

_-_.‘-'and Blanche Wood, ‘Savah Circle;

- ‘Betty. Milam,” Ehzabebh Cirele;

" Patty. Dondelo, Ruth Cirele; Mar: -
--garet Curtis, Esther Circle] ‘Angela

: Sheppaid auctioneer; _and Pat Sol L

.‘emon, decorations, © " S

“Entertainment will be promded

' _onstageatnoon 2 p.m.;and 4 p.m.-
. Performers - ‘will mclude profes- =

" sional -singer -Jan -Chadwick, an .

. “abrobics dance by instrictor Penny

" O’Brien and members of Spa Lady, - -

~and ‘a :karate demonstlatlon by s

students at Kim Ka1 ate

GARDNERS CANN ERS

“WANTED FOR FESTIVAL -

' Attentlon Gardeners and Home

‘Canners! Mark your calendars for
.Oclober 2-6. That’s DeKaltb's Can-

dler Celebration ‘Harvest Festival,
an old fashioned ‘country fair.
Cash prizes for best entries in
fresh vegetables and fuuts p!us
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@am_mw Q&Hw En:m ﬁﬁsmnmm:;nm m<m mm?_nm.

. Oﬁmwm% ﬁuﬁmm gmw&omwm» :
~Church is wmﬁwm 2 g%ﬁwm”..
-Eve: Worship. service on- Qmmbmm-
. mmw.u Nov: 23, mﬁqwﬂn v
- .The minister is’ the’ Rev. H_onp.
..wﬂﬁ.&u the father of its associate -
" pastor’s wife and’ future preacher,
.Jan Donahue; There will be special
* musig, mﬁn_ a: mwmﬂﬁ ﬁumwwmmuﬁﬁm :
‘message.’ :
- The wmﬁ EoH.Ebm on _,Bumbmnmmud. :
ing: Day at 8 a.mi a breakfast of
|.£ggs, sausage;” mﬁﬂm and" biseuits
~will be served. There is no chargze,;”
only a donation. if you wish: The
United. 5&3&% gmm S O_&u momm.

%HG mqu w.mmu...

gm\ @N\\ﬁ\n\@ \\\m\?\dr\%g

Oﬁmu.mw‘ is oﬂm ma moE..w of H wo..
.m_.mmﬁ on: Humbowm w.omm unmn oﬁm&m..
- the perimeter. -

Sunday, Nov. mq is the: mmw, for:
* the annual mmnmupm of apm Onmmbm..
~at Ousley.
w<mﬁoum is ﬁm_noﬁm to. SBm..
wum make wreaths —. Advent
- wreaths, strands' of mm&mbw and.

other: mmnowmﬁoﬁm Tmel 107 Wmﬂm

._guocmroﬁﬁwmw orﬁ.nw mou &wpm..
*Christmas season.

2 In- mn&ﬂou .8 Eum Oﬂmmq is
.moEm to’ rmﬁw a mu.@ tree in’ aum

mmbnﬁﬁmhw This tree is for mission -
* projects’ throughout - the: city - and
i 853 _HWm mp.mﬂ mnb@mw, Zo4- mq :

s the gﬁmﬂm and onawmm Umw.
M4w~.%oﬁm is asked: to bring a new .
pair: of mittens’ and gloves to fit

: each member of your family. Make .

- sure they are new ones. They will

"be: hung' on’ the tree: before. and: -

* after the 8:30 am., 11 am.  and"
©6:30" p.m. services and  will ‘be:

delivered to the St.'Luke Shelter
and: the Trinity United. gmﬁwo&mﬁ

.. mon. &mnﬂvﬁﬂoh

,Eu.m dﬁm wm mowum on ewﬂosmw

..the' entire ' season so ' watch  for .
.articles. about the new things you

:can do each Sunday through Ous-

- ley: United: Emﬁvo&mﬁ Owﬁ.nw -to

._. ; .w&m_ ._t..bo ﬁmmm% s

& /2 m\%%

_In:m_:m Om .“._._m Q_.mm-_m

" Call 981- c“_.mc dwﬁ owEHnw office
mou more E&o&gmﬁowt
~ In addition to this, the Ousely
Youth Group: directed by. Cecil

" Donahue is doing a special service

at the 6:30 p.m. service with youth
handling everything from music to

- preaching.: Charles Gardiner- will
" be the speaker.
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Ousley MQ%E‘@@#&E&%
Sets Schedule
For Lonton Services

Lenten services at ~Ousley
United Methodist Church, 3261
Panola Rd., Lithonia, will begin
with an Ash Wednesday cominu-
nion service Wednesday, Feb. 8,
and conclude with two ‘worship
services on Daster, © -

The Ash Wednesday communion
service will -be held Wednesday,
following a dinner hosted by the
United Methodist Men. -Approxi-
mate time is 8 p.m., with a Medita-
tion Guide and comunion service.

A Lenten Giving Calendar-was
handed out Sunday, Feb. 6, with
rice bags. It lists special acts of
_giving and worship designated for
each day during the Lenten period.
A Bible Study is alse ‘being
planned by the ministers, the Rev.
Bob Gillespie and the Rev. Cecil
Donahue. R

The Palm Sunday Service will
be March 19, with special music by
the children’s choir and a proces-
sional by the children -carrying
paln branches, Palms will “also
decorate the sanctuary. Special
door decorations and bulletin
hoards featuring the Easter theme :
will be on display during Lent.

The Maundy Thursday service
on March 23 will feature a Pas-
sover-styled meal in the Christian -
Life Center and will conclude with .
communion at the tables. Then
those attending will move to the
sanctuary for a Tenebrae service,
which will use lay readers and
soloists. A candle and cross ar-
rangement will show a clear
chadow of the eross cast on the
wall, Members will leave in silence
after the last candle is extingh-
ished.

The Children’s Council will host |
an Easter Egg Hunt at 10 am.
Saturday, March 25, for children
in the church and community.

The Easter Sunday Services will
be at 8:30 and 11 am, with a
processional and recessional by the
choir. The youth and adult choirs
will sing, and Easter lilies will
decorate the sanctuary.




@usley Methodisi !

?Im‘ns Adveni’ Semoﬂ

’I‘he Advent Season at Ousley
Umted Methodlst ‘Church in Lith-
“onia began with a Hanging. of the -
. Greens - ceremony . Sunday - night,
Nov.'26. Doors were decorated, and
advent : wreaths ‘and other: decora-
tions ‘were made in the ‘Christian
Life Center and Fellowship Center.

Other ‘Advent -plans, .as -organ-
1zed by Sue Ann Machn, ‘associate

minister, wxll in¢lude ‘the Chancel - |-

Choir - Christmas speclal -at 6:30
p:m..on Bec. 10, and a children and
youth performance of “Chnstmas
_ Around the World" at the 11 'a.m.
Wor ship service on Dec, 17. :

“T'wao Christmas Eve candlehght
selvmes ‘will be held, ‘at 7p.m, and -
9 p.m, on Dec. 24, with a commu
mon service at 9 p.m. -

“A “devotional boolclet is bemg
prepared and ‘a “giving tree” to
aid in mission work will be deco-
rated each Sunday with ltems of
_clothmg for the needy.

U Y e
129/
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The Ernest Haney Sportsman-
ship Award was presented to Neal
O’Brien in ceremonies Wednesday
in the Christian Life Center of
Ousley United Methodist Church
in Lithonia.

O'Brien, a player in the Ieliow-
ship Softball League for three
years, was selected by his team-
mates and members of other Ous-
ley softball teams as depicting
qualities of sportsmanship, leader-
ship, friendlingss, and enthusiasm.

The award was established in
meriory of Ernest Haney, a soft-
hall enthusiast and long-time
member of Qusley United Method-
ist Church, who died in the spring
of 1986.

Softball League Coordinator
Tom Smith announced the winner,
and the Mrs. Ernest Haney

presented the plague .to O'Brjen.
Previous winners were Walt
Smith, 1988; Patricia Ingram and
Bobby Barfield, 1987; and ‘Jenny
Barksdale and Fred Watson, 1986.

O'Brien is a native of Del{alb
County and graduated from Avon-
dale High School in Decatur. He is
employed by the Georgia Depart-

ment of Transportation and is a -

student at Southern Tech in Mar-
ietta. o

He is a member of the Corner-
stone Sunday School Class, the
Administrative Board, and serves
as an usher. Ll

Special plagues were presented
to four softhall coaches for their
many years of coaching during the
1980s. They are Jesse Perry, Walt
Smith, Bobby Barlield, and Jeff
Barfield. F i

1

Neal O'Brien, left, receives the Ernest Haney Sporismanship Award
from Mrs. Haney in ceremonies at Ousley United Methodist Church.
The award is given to a chureh softball player who depicts gualities of
leadership, enthusiasm and sporismanship. With them is the Rev.
Robert C. Gillespie, minister of the church.  ta /6 /g 9
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Ousley Qhwch Pimﬁg Study Sm"les

A three: pa;L mxssmn study entx
tled “Journey Toward Wholeness

presanted from 6-8 p.m. on March
4, 11; ‘and 18 at: ‘Ousley Unlted
Methodlst Church in Lithonia. -
“:Cherry. Clements, presxdent :of
the . Atlanta-Decatur-Oxford ‘dis-

Women, will be the speaker, She is
an active member of North Deca-
tur United Methodist Church and
the Druid ‘Hills community - whele
she and her husband Hal live:
“Fhe March 4 and 11 sessmns

“will give the Blbhcal background
_‘about health. The: March 18 ‘ses-
— Justice, Peace, and Healthin an

Intexdependent World"" will “be

sion will involve the entire group i

n ‘preparing a healthy ‘meal ‘and
“discussing world hunger and what
-can :he done ‘about it locally. and
politieally. ‘Those attendmg will be
:asked to bri ing soap, gT1Ls, and cans

for recychng
trict of ‘the “United - Methodist - -

““The mission study is sponsored

'by the United Methodist ‘Women,
“with Winnie Whiteman coordinat- .
Cing the activities. A nursery . will .

be provided each . night, and re-

“freshments will be served.
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Advem Seamn
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Spemal Bventa and prograt_ns for '
'Advent in ‘Qusley United Method- -
-ist Church, 8261 Panola Rd.; Lith- -
-onia, will include “hangmg of the
.greens,”. musical . services, a Bible .
gbudy, ‘breakfast, ‘chwrch-wide car-
oling, and a Chrlstmas Eve candle 8
‘light gervice. - .
* ‘Members_and guest:s W111 meet_
in the Chustlan Life Center from
4.7 p. m, Sunday,’ Deg. 1, for supper.
and makmg meaths, decoratmg.
cookles, and “making ornaments,
The . buildings ‘will “he decorated -

“that night, and there will be sing-" |-

ing, a youth dlamatlzatmn, and a";_
closing communion, . : -

“At 7 p.m, on Dec. 8 the Chancel :
Choir will ‘present ‘a "service  .of
lessons and carols. . At 7 p.n.on
Dec. 15 . the Adventurels (chil- -
dren’s group) will have ‘a Christ- .
mas_party, followed by a church'
_wn;le carolmg i

“:At'8 a.m. on, Dec ‘29 hreakfast K

will ‘be ‘served to the congregation .
. and guests, and a Specml program
will be held for all ‘Sunday School -
classes, The Christmas Eve Can- .
dielight : Servme w111 be he]d at'8:
pm Dec, 24, o
“Advent wreaths w1ll be llghted \
by family units during the 11 a.m. "
~ worship services during’ December,”
A special Bible “study ‘entitled
“Prepare for God’s New Advent”:
will ‘be ‘led by Jack .and Megan -
Moore each Sunday, Nov 24 Dec
15 R -
A stsmn ‘I‘aee in the sanctuary
‘wxll be decorated with “angels”
“which list name, age, size, and sex
,of needy children. Members will
uy ‘gifts fon needy . children and -
ang them on the tree. Cash dona-.
_ons will go to ChildKind. .
The pubhc is mv1ted to all
mts, ;
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Ousley United | Meth-
odist nrsqns..smm

.c_nm:..m».q. w.a...m,mw 21.

o mommwmmm:g ”mwwmwxw ”mm
*annual People Power Weekend will e
i : ..Jﬂ.m .En.nmﬁ@. ncE-.

: «E&mwmﬁm.;m .gmmnmmmﬁoﬂ .3: be
£ Jr., pastor of mgmmmmw :

o Enn&.:m _mmﬂnﬁm for the nommﬁmmwﬁ_g

znd wmymucmr mm:ncm.

.. »wm#..”.memu_mm. : nmﬁnm,Em_._ﬁ. .mmémzmw ser-’

mms.m_ be conducted.
Feh 21 are Qm..wmzm £} .wms p

i filtin: Boggw ﬁowm?v and & reunion of |

wﬁ _?:_m ....n Tefillin mEEE 5 m%mmam& :




cand 7.

frova” Candler, Road. to: the”
- présent location at mmmw _ums-
“ola Road more than six years
- ago. During that time, mem
_ Uﬁ_m have ‘worshippe

“aitivities buildixig,” which -
“also has served ag & gymna-
s it msm .moﬂm_ mmﬂwmdum
. Emnm. .

: raised ‘more ‘than$60,000 in
“three: ch&m.»oﬁ pews; choir
‘chairs, chancel furniture, a'.

~sound systermand carpeting:
" ~The two-day consecration

Osmmmu\ Cn:mmm gmgo%m@
Church membars and friends
will consecrate & new $760,-
000 mmnn?m&\ ZoéEvmw 6

The mmuogmg has . Wmmn 3

the goal of Ousley ariembers
sincethe congregation:moved

1iEn

UE:.E ﬁwmmcgsmw : EmB.-
bers ¢onducted 'a dampaign
to furnish ‘the building, and

activities will ineludé an open

“houge on ‘Saturday froim 11
‘a.m.-4 .p.m,and .m:nmm.w

from 3-6 pm.’

- The ?Hm#éoﬁmr% service in’

the new building will be the
11 a.m.service on November
7, . led :by -the“Rev. James -
Mooneyhan; sénior minister,
and :the " Rev.  Rick  Price
assistant minister. :
During -the"dpen -houses,
guests may .tour. the new
sanctuaiy and will be treated

torefreshments in the Activi-

ties WEEEW....me pubtic is
invited.

- The new ..HuEE.Em will in-
clude d bit of Qusley

L]

it the south:DeKalb -area.

“'The church’ dates -back to”

ﬁwm O:;H émw mmzm Uum-
...Emzmm ot ?m left'side of the
‘entrance, the main doorisa
‘stained glass wiridow %Enr .
-7 was Coriginally :
“Ousley’s old ‘chapél on: Can- .
©dier Road in 1952: The win-.
‘dow depicts Or:mw me@Em mm
.Qmﬁrmmamnm

s'history -
- -ing and pay for the furnish-
‘ings, "Ousley membeérs also
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“cliide a new pipe oigan which -

-will:be instélled in’ .Umnmﬂ-

- Thi® ..ogmmob..mn m.&mﬁma
‘brick building has a flavor of

" cotitemnporary; -as - well " as
“traditional architecture. me
“cathedral- ceiling extends as

- high'as 38, *mmﬁ and ig held up-

by beams wei _.:mm as Eznw .

as‘two'tons each; -

. Extendi m.?oa,ﬁg nmzﬁmw.
“of the roof isa 41-foot steeple.
“Pheinterior of the buildingis’
- of brick ‘and pine, has bur--
‘gundy carpeting and .moﬁdn-

“stylelight-fixtures.

“Mhie . sanctudiy ...s:.:.. seat”

‘approximiately 600 people..
The pews extend around ¢ix
“of theeight sides; while'the

“ehoirand chancel area oceu-
‘piesthe other twogides. The
“wfocal “point of the chancel

ared is'a large wooden cross.
--Besides the worship area,
the new building has 4 choir-

room and a multi-purpose
. room.. The basement will be
“finished ‘at ‘a later date to
“inciude 10-12 Sunday school
~rooms and a reception hall.

In addition to raising the
money to construct the build-

..ﬁmm mum stnuN Nﬁm 5" E.
nWmHmm of ‘the. committee -

.Wm:uma out m. .oﬁumu mwmmm
-such ag digging a° %Ewmmm.
.nﬁnr 3 mqoﬁ moo&um, w&

.Emn of 35 UEE:.& ncﬁaﬁ- ~Parioia wo.wm. .



When OQusley United Methodist
oy Church had a change in minister-
"= ial leadership in 1980, the outgo-
w ~ing minister — the Rev. Boh Gilles-

pie — advised the new pasior the

*-"Rev. Richard Puckett “to leave
~3 alone Tom Smith, the fellow who
A runs the softball league, He does a
T good job.”

w, + It's advice Mr. Puckett has had
o -no trouble following because he
4 found out quickly “the softball
Uprogram runs as smoothly as any-
7 thing in the church.”
3 For 11 years Mr. Smith has
) ~coordinaied the Cusley Fellowship
" Softball League and prior to that
’ coached a team for {ive years. On
Oct, 18, church members joine
- with players, umpires and coaches
to honor Mr. Bmith and announce
the softball field adjecent to the
church is being named for him. &
sign on the backstop reads “The
. Tom Bmith Field.”
A plague was also presented to
“Mr. Smith and another hangs in
“the church’s Christian Life Center
amid the accumulated trophies
won by Ousley softball teams.
Bpeakers at the ceremony paid

o

-
2

Joining in the fasl
Johnsan, chair of

tribute to Mr. Smith’s dedication,
commitment, and countless hours
of seyvice,

“No one knows the number of
hours he spends,” said QOusley
member Bobby Barfield. “He’s
here from 2:30 am. until 6 p.Im.
every Saturday. He's the one driv-
ing force that keeps the league
going.”

But before the teams can play on
Saturday in the spring and fall,
Mr. Bmith has dragged and lined
the field on Friday, treated
hundreds of fire ant hills, and seen
that the grass has been mowed.
Sometimes he’s even mowed - it
himself,

Beyond that, he recruits teams
and coaches, makes out the play-
ing schedule, handles publicity, ar-
ranges for umpires and a scorekee-
per (a job he often does himself),
and presents trophies. Since Cus-
ley has two softball leagues — in
the spring and fall — almost six
months a vear is taken up with
softball.

The spring softball league in-
volves 24 {eams and the fall league
18, representing various denomi-

safthall program. He has
and prior to that coached for five.
were his wife Killian, and Harold

nations. Both the spring and fall
leagues have a coed division as
well as a men’s division.

Those who participate in the
league note the Qusley program is
an example of both good Christian
fellowship and spertsmanship,
largely because of Mr. Smith’s
leadership.

“There are all types of callings,
said Ousley player and coach Walt
Bmith. “Tom’s calling reflects a
love of softball, God’s outdoors and -
the fellowship of men and women.”

Associate pastor the Rev. Bill
McKoy praised Mr. Smith as a
“full churchman” who.has held
many other positions of leadership
at Gusley in addition to running
the softball league. .

o, 28 ey
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HISTORY OF OUSLEY UNITZD METHODIST CHURCH

Ousley United Methodist Church was founded in 1858 by Newdaygate B, Ousley
while.he was serving in an appointment to the DeKalb Circuit. Although Reverend
Qusley served many years as a Methodist Circuit Rider, he did not remain long in
this area. He moved in 1859 to South Georgia where he Joined his two brothers
who had bought some farmland eleven miles west of Valdosta, Georgia. A village
grew up around them which was called Cusley. Ee was instrumental in starting
and furthering many camp meetings and church groups. He died in 1884 and is buried
in Poulan, Georgia.

The first meeting of Cusley was held in a brush arbor azt the intersection of
what is now Candler Road and Northview Averme. Services were held in the arbor,
weather permitting, and in the homes of members during the winter months. The
church was first called Briarwood.

During the Civil War, the area around Briarwood was occupied by Federal troops.
A few faithful members held the mission together during this time and it was then
that the name was changed %o Ousley to honor its founder,

In 1880, fifteen acres on Candler Road at Whites }Mill Road were Purchased from
the Crowley family for five dollars an acre. 4 small frame building was erected on
this site. Ousley Chapel members worshipped in this building, as part of a circuit,
with worship services held once a month. In 1924, George T. Viebb left $1000 (one
thousand dollars) in his will to be used to build a church., In 1928, a brick building
was completed, The members of the Building Committee divided up the indebtedness,
paid off the loan, and dedicated the building.

The first parsonage was built in 1937+ Plans were laid, the date was set, the
women prepared lunch and served it to the free laborers, and at the end of the day
the parsonage wag ready for ocoupancy,

Twelve Methodist Ministers served Ousley as a part of their circuit between
1928 and 1944. Ousley had preaching two Sundays a month, Wesley Chapel one Sunday
a month, and Belmont one Sunday a month,

The Ladies Aid was staried in 1934 to pay the preacher's salary. The W.5.C.S. was * -

organized on September 5, 1940,



The Epworth League ( now the U,M.Y.F.) was organized July 5, 1942.

Four part time ministers served Ousley from 1944 to 1949. These men also
served as pastors for Wesley Chapel U.M.C. at the same time.

The Official Board, now called the Admipistrative Board, was organized in
1944 and the Men's Club in 1950,

The Reverend Bill Ruff became the first full time minister assigned to
Ousley. This was in 1949. During the seven years that he served Ousley, the
Church grew rapidly. The Chapel was enlarged, a new wing was built, and an
educational uwnit was built. It was during this time that a meeting was held to
discuss changing the name of the church. While the meeting was in progress s man
walked in and introduced himself as the 80 year old son of Newdajréate Cusley.

He presented them with a porirait of his father. As far as anyone kmows, changing
the name of the chureh has never again been congidered.

By 1960 the church had outgrown its facilities, In 1961 a $250,000 sanctuary
which would seat 750 people, an office complex, and a fellowship hall were completed,
The word Chapel was dropped from the name and was used +o designate the old Chapél,
still used for weddings, small meetings, and such. The church continued to grow.
Gver 600 children were enrolled in Sunday School and church membership reached 1500,
On Easter Sunday, in 1966 over 1600 people worshipped during the two morning services.

By  the end of the sixties more educational Ffacilities were desperately needed.
A large sectionof iand vag taken up by a cemetery and there was no room o expand.,

The area around the church was changing by the early seventies. IMuch of the
residential property had become commercial. Many of the members had moved oubt of the
area. However, these were productive years for the church. The first summer program
for children was setup. A food pantry, clothes closet, tape ministry for shut-ins,

a tutoring program for neighborhood children, and the Youth Hot Line (a telephone
service that functioned as a crisis center for metro Atlanta youth) were some of the
programs of the church.

By 1973, still more members had moved away and although the facilities were paig

for, there was some difficulty in raising money to suppvort the programs of the church.
—D
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lMany options were considered, inecluding merging with another church., The decision
was made by the membership to relocate the church., In 1974, nine acres were purchased
on Panola Road. This land was used for picnics, sports activities and occasional
outdoor services. Day camp was held there during the summer. An all-purpose building
vas completed in May, 1976. On May 9, 1976, the congregation began worship on Candler
Road, moved in a motorcade to Panola Road and finished the worship service in the new
building.

Por six years, the members worshipped in the gym of an all-purpose building. A
lot of time was spent putting up and taking down chairs. During these years a leisure
ninistries program, which included softball, volleyball, basketball and aerobics, was
started. A senior citizens program and a singles ministries were also started.

A ground-breaking ceremony for a new sanctuary was held February 21, 1982 and
the first worship service in the new bullding was held on November 7, 1982. The

all-purpose building name was changed to the Christian Life Center.

In the early eighties, much emphasis was placed on determining the direction
the church should tak;. 4 purpose was defined and goals set. Special emphasis
was placed on a strong children's program which included a children's summer day~
camp, Camp Ousley. The annval craft fair became a highlight of the community.
The youth department grew and expanded. The church elected its first woman Chair—
person of the Administrative Board (Patti Rioux).

On December 28, 1986 the basement of the sanctuary was completed with Sunday
School rooms, Fellowship Hall and kitchen.

Winnie Whiteman, who had served for over thiriy years as church secretary,
retired at the end of 1987.

The kneelers on the altar rail were dedicated on September 11, 1988 after

almost five years of work,



s

In its 130 year history Ousley has been blessed with strong leadership in

both its minisiters and iis lay people. The following ministers have served at

Cusley.
1928 ~ Roy McTier 1946 - T.L. Ratland
3 Y;"‘J mis
193] = Ed Stratham 1947 = C. Bowen Burt
&) RS a >, por
1935 w A.R., Burhman 1949 - Bill Ruff
J \/Y\ 7 }/;"‘5
1934 — F.T, Moorhead 1956 - Harry Wood
3 oy s
1935 — R.F. Crawley = 1959 - Harold L. Cochran
! oy 1oy
1936 ~ J. Clinton Ward 1960 - Erxmest P. Kendall
I Y ’2 ‘)".\
1937 — W.R. Smith ! 1962 - George C. King
2 yr
oy /
1938 - Paul L. Clem 1964 - James J. Sneed
! \/;/" & yr s
1939 - George M. Curzy 1970 =~ George O. Greene
/ }H' G yre
1940 ~ Joseph V. King : 1976 - Hoyt D. Purcell .
oy oy
1941 - Wilmer B. Robbins 1977 - James B. Mooneyhan
. - 7 VY“,
2 s )
1943 ~ John M., Sikes 1964 ~ Charles V. Barnes
] \/r 2 ,/,1‘ )f)" e
1944 - Eldon Simmons 1987 - Robert C. Gillespie
RN A N Sl e
1946 — Ernest P, Martin 7_ 1990 -~ Richard A. Puckett 5 U\&S
- (AR5 - Dol & Youen

Asszociates appointed by the conference
1971 - Bidney Whiteman

1987 - Cecil Donablme

In addition to these great leaders we have had many fine young men and women

to serve as assistant ministers, D.0.E.'s, youth directors, children's directors

and program assistants.



L7PORTANT DATRES IN CUSLEY'S HISTORY

1858 ~ Ousley founded by Newdaygate B. Ousley
(First called Briarwood)

1861 ~ 1865 Area around church occupied by Federal Troops
(Name changed to Ousley Chapel to honor founder)

1880 - Fifteen acres purchased on Candler Road
(Small frame building erected on this site)

1924 ~ George T. Webb left 51000 in his will to build a church
1928 -~ First brick church completed

1934 -~ Ladies Aid started to help pay preacher's salary

1937 - First parsonage built

1940 ~ W.S5:C.8. started

1942 -~ Epworth lLeague started

1944 - First Administrative Board organized - {(Called Official Board)
1949 ~ First full-time minister assigned -~ Bill Ruff

1950 ~ 1951 ~ Men's Club organized

1961 ~ New Sanctvuary on Candler Reoad completed

1974 - Panola Road property purchased

1976 = Christian Life Center completed

1962 - Sanctuary completed

1986 — Basement completed

1988 ~ Kneelers for alier rail completed

Some pioneer families at Cusley were named:

Crowley ~ Johnson =~ VWebb -~ fToney =~ Clay -~ Carpenter -  Scott
lorgan -~  Barfield ~ Gladden -~ Jackson =~ Llotd = Doby
Childress

Compiled by Jason and Wilma Elrod - 1988

(Richard A. Puckett's name added to list of ministers - 19%0)

_5....
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State of Georgls, ) Instrument Grant
To }  Consideration
Walter Stone. )} Dated July 22, 1824.
V' Recorded
) Bool Hemvry County, State

Gapitol
) Execution
Conveys land lot 1528 of the fifteenth (15th) Distrioet
of Henry, now DoXalb County, Georgla, contolning two hundred two
and one-half (202%) acres,
WOTH i~ Thers ig a breal in the chain between links
Tose, L and 2, due no doubt, to the destruction of DeKalb County

rocords by fire in 1842,

(#2)
Wo He Wobb, Adninis@sitor of y  Ingtrunent Admr!s Deed
Batate of Benjenin Crowley, } Consideration $981.60
To ) Dated April 23, 1873,
m@wm Tanner. }  Reocorded March 3L, 1876,
) Book 8-248.

} Exocoution (See Note)

Gonveys west uwndivided half of land lot 152 in the
fifteenth (1Bth) Distriet of DeKalb County, Georgla, bounded
on the north by 5. P. Morgen, south by H. H. Burges, east by part
of land hereby conveyed and west by L. J. QWoxmcsw containing
95 acres, (lese four acros deeded to Owsley Chapel Chureh) be the
game , more or lesd.

NOTE:~ This deod has & venue of DeXalb County, Itk
wag executed before a Wotary Public of Fulton oo&ﬁ&w,

This deed recltes that it ig made by sald
administrator - = "by virtue of an order granted the Honorable
the Oourt of Ordinary of saild County when sitting for o%&wmaﬁ%
purposes, {(previocus notice of said application having been given
agresably to the statute in such cases made and @wo<wmmgv at
mm&wmﬁ&mw emﬁﬁ of sald Court, 1872, to the sald W.H., Webb, adnin-

1strator, to sell the real estalte of sgaid Benjamin Crowley, decessed

187



mg@m%ﬁwm@& ﬁﬁ uamwoagwﬁq &a pma» #@ SaMD ﬁmm Wd& up mﬁm@
‘ﬁa_mmwm.&s the ww&w&mw_wwgaﬁ_ at w&a &now of the ooﬂ&&wﬁasma of
gald oaswﬁaw within the wamap chw% of sale on dﬁg Pirst asmm@m@
in ﬂe@&gws%w LB8Y2 5 by mww: We e M&ydw 5@§uﬁwmw@mﬁaﬁﬁ_mm aforese
when the seid Pmﬁm was xﬁcgw@@ off ?ﬂ the said m.ma_mwﬁmm% at ik
%ﬁw@m of $981s60, ho being tho SM@?@@& ma@ best bidders

ZQﬁtms %@% p@@c»sﬁgaﬁ¢ of WeHe Hobb ag adpinise

w%mwaw off esbate of maﬁwﬁgww Crowleys June aeea,wmqwﬁ 8o M uhe
wa pagés 152, 142 DeXalb Gourt of Ordinarys For order to mm»&
._mmaw&me@m@ow 1o sell 418 aores of land of estete of Benjamin
Growley in the 16th Districh of DeKalb Coutbys Noss 152 and 154
and 1% acres of lob Noe 163, at mmmww @mw5¢wm{mw_mmm Mirutes O,

pEED BS54,
(#8)
TeBe Tannew, _ w Ingbrunent WeD,
Gonsideration $10.00 and
%0 : S ) love sand affection
Dated Hovember 7, 1874
Naney Walton Crockett - ' Recorded March BL, 1875,

and her echildren 1 Book 84246, h
Y Execution 0.K.

Conveys all that wgﬁaa o pardel of land F%ﬁﬁ@ ot
wwwa@ in the 15th District of oripinelly Hemryy now DeKalb Coun
mmwwrxﬁaﬁﬁ in the plan of asald dlstriot by the Nos. 1B2; the pars
w@ﬁ@@waﬁw<@%@g of the gaid lot of land heling all of the west ww

. extept &&aw portion conveyad to the Owaley Methodist Chureh, c¢o
_“mwmﬁﬁﬁwm P1 scres, more or les

/ NOTE: @rantee was daughter of JeB. Tanners .-

| e
C L DelTe Grookebt }  Instrument § ¢ D
U Hre.e Maad 0. Tiser, Congideration $10.00 .
Mree Poarl G. Treadwoll, J  Dated Februsary L; 1905.
o . Recorded March 25, 1905,

Mrs. Neney Walton Opoclkath. 4 Book 35854,
X '} Exeoubion 0sKe -

. ; : Jonveys. all that traelt or parcsl of land H%wmm_nw
being w& the fifteenth (15th) District of n%»mwsmww% Henwy; now
w@mwﬂwwwcﬁﬁw%% Geopgla, part of land lot 152 w@wxm the ﬁmm&_wmwu

_ _._ﬁw mmwwmwmﬁa 1oty exceph that portion comveyed to the 0amwaﬁy.ﬂ
. | /7o |




 umH@ aaﬁ&@wﬁmm@_wu_maa@ﬁv more or less, mm$mf5mwum

o the mm%&.g%ﬂi Neney Walton Grockott msm_saw
Y mmww mwﬁﬁaw ﬁ@saaw {the wpwwaw of mzw@ Mrse qwaawaﬁﬁu
@@w m@& gme@m Wovonber qv 1874, m%ﬁ recordod zm%ow mwu uaqmm in

w ol B, page n&m DeKslh County %@@oﬁﬁm,
(#8)

w wsm&ﬁﬁgmm& m Q p.oo
W Gonsideration: %posoo :
Dated February 1 1905
“Re¢orded Mareh 25y 1906,
wwaeu_\n mm‘uﬁmdm&
Execution (See nota)

uiss Clyde Crockebt,

;E%mhvﬁmwﬂ%,ﬁmwwaﬁ Crockett

nagﬁa@m some as Now 4e

tpw This deed hag o vdnue of DeKalb County, Georglas
Bk won maﬁﬁaﬁH@®Mm@_@mmmhm 4 Notsery. ﬁfﬁdwc of YFiorida; Stete ol Large,
ik ﬁ@wﬁmmm Covntr, Flovids,

{#6)
o déd Co Urothett, } Imstrument § G D
SR - , ) Oonedderaticn $10.00
40 ) pated February £.1, A@cmn_
| | . o) Reodrded Mevch 25419054
Mrss Hamey Yoalten Cyookedt. . - ) Book mm&mmmﬁ

. Exedubion 9:Ks
a@s@@%m dam ag How 4,
ﬁaﬁawﬁ‘mxmgwgm% has had exhiblited to him aﬁwmwﬁﬁﬂ
r.mmwwmmamww of whioh following 18 a copyt
» BESORGLA, PULTON GOUNTY.
_ Pergonally appeared helfore the ﬁﬁ@@@%ﬁ@ﬁ@@@ Mrte
..MQWﬁaw.ﬁmwwaﬁ Groclkett, who being duly sword, mmwammw_mQM&:gwmw,
w.gmﬁm U Klaer, liras Pearl G Treadwell, D. T oﬁcoﬁmwﬁv Migs
Ulyde Orockett and J. C. Crockett are all her chilldren now living
~oand that they are all of oge.
- {(Bimned) Mras Naney Walihon Croskett

mﬁﬁﬁwfwa and gubseribed before me _ g
;wwwm wwwwwgmw of April, 1905,

3 @ Thompson
ey ublic,

Fulten County, Goorgias

The foregoing shows Litls in Mrs. Ne We Crocketi

of western portion of caption.
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